From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 4/13/2012 5:08:56 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 10,000 + 1

Sunday yes. Chit Chat 1130-1.

I wrote the statement yesterday, but it's not heading this off. We just released another
statement.

On Apr 13,2012, at 4:58 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

I saw that story and it IS total bullshit and I thought the CPUC spokesperson’s
comments were really good.

But are you playing Sunday?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 4:20 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: 10,000 + 1

Let's see. I'm spending the afternon frying to head off a round of stories based on a
bullshit analysis by the LAC that says we have 130 vacancies we haven't filled.

No, | don't feel different.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 4:01 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Subject: 10,000 + 1
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Do you feel different??

Are you playing Sunday? Donde?
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